From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Kimberly M. Wilson"; Shelly Tucker

Cc: Mike Shoemaker; David Adkins

Subject: RE: Billiken 6 Federal #1 Work Plan
Date: Thursday, December 7, 2017 2:16:00 PM
Ms. Wilson:

Please be advised that the soil conditions of the samples submitted for laboratory analyses were not
suitable.

NMOCD will consider delineation completed for 1RP-4761 and approves of the proposed
remediation with these stipulations.

e All confirmation bottom and sidewall samples must be tested for BTEX, TPH extended, and
chlorides. Each different depth of excavation must have at least one set of confirmation
bottom and sidewalls.

¢ If bottom samples exceed permissible levels of chlorides (600 mg/kg) at the proposed depths
of excavation, proceed to the next foot. For sidewalls, extend laterally the sides of the
excavation.

e Include in the remediation report, an appropriately scaled map with these items: 1) the
release area outlined; 2) the areas of differing excavation depths demarcated and annotated;
and 3) confirmation sample locations marked with GPS coordinates.

e Dated photo documentation of the delineation and remedial activities. Provide captions.

Please confirm or inform for clarification. Like approval from BLM required.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Mike Shoemaker <mike.shoemaker@dvn.com>; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
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Subject: Billiken 6 Federal #1 Work Plan

RE: Devon Energy * 30-025-42685 * DOR: 7-4-2017 * 1RP-4761

Good afternoon All,,

Attached please find the work plan for the above referenced location. If you have any
guestions or concerns please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly

Kimberly M. Wilson

Project Manager

NM Regulatory & Compliance Specialist
408 West Texas Avenue

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

(575) 746.8768 office

(575) 616.4023 direct

(575) 602.3826 cell

(866) 742.0742 emergency

Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com

Web: [www.talonlpe.com]www.talonlpe.com


mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com
http://www.talonlpe.com/




